ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE JUDI CI ARY STANDI NG COW TTEE
February 12, 2007
1:37 p. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Hollis French, Chair
Senator Charlie Huggins, Vice Chair
Senator Bill W el echowski

Senator Gene Therri aul t

VEMBERS ABSENT
Senator Lesil MCuire
COWMM TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BI LL NO. 64

"An Act relating to the requirenent for candidates, groups,
| egislators, public officials, and other persons to submt
reports electronically to the Alaska Public Ofices Comm ssion

relating to disclosures by legislators, public nenbers of the
Select Commttee on Legislative Ethics, legislative directors,
public officials, and certain candidates for public office
concerning services performed for conpensation and concerning
certain inconme, gifts, and other financial mnmatters; requiring
| egi sl ators, public nenbers of the Select Commttee on
Legislative Ethics, legislative directors, public officials, and
muni ci pal officers to nmake certain financial disclosures when
they leave office; relating to insignificant ownership interest
in a business and to gifts from | obbyists for purposes of the

Al aska Executive Branch Ethics Act; relating to certain
restrictions on enployment after leaving state service for
purposes of the Alaska Executive Branch Ethics Act; and

providing for an effective date."
HEARD AND HELD

PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: SB 64

SHORT TI TLE: DI SCLOSURES & ETHI CS
SPONSCR(s) : RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNOR

01/ 26/ 07 (S) READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
01/ 26/ 07 (S) JUD, STA, FIN
02/ 08/ 07 (S) JUD AT 3:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -1- February 12, 2007



02/ 08/ 07 (S) Heard & Hel d
02/ 08/ 07 (S) M NUTE( JUD)
02/ 12/ 07 (S) JUD AT 1:30 PM BELTZ 211

W TNESS REG STER

Davi d Jones, Senior Assistant Attorney General
Cvil Division

Opi ni ons, Appeals, and Ethics

Depart nent of Law

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provi ded an overvi ew of SB 64

Brooke M| es, Executive D rector

Al aska Public Ofices Conm ssion (APQOC)
Department of Adm nistration

PO Box 110200

Juneau, AK 99811-0200

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Commented on SB 64

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

CHAIR HOLLIS FRENCH called the Senate Judiciary Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 1:37:20 PM Present at the call to
order were Senator Welechowski, Senator Huggins, Senator
Therriault, and Chair French.

SB  64- DI SCLOSURES & ETHI CS

CHAI R FRENCH announced that the business before the committee is
to continue the overview of SB 64, which began on February 8.

DAVI D JONES, Senior Assistant Attorney Ceneral, Cvil D vision
Department of Law, continued the overview starting on Section 4.
It relates to electronic filing requirenments of financia
di sclosures from legislators, legislative directors, and public
menbers of the Select Commttee on Legislative Ethics.

1:38: 29 PM

MR. JONES said the governor’s bill has three other disclosure
i nprovenents that apply to candidates and public officials in
t he executive branch.

CHAI R FRENCH asked if that pertains to electronic filing or the

broader topic of disclosure and the amount of information that
i s rel eased.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 2- February 12, 2007



MR JONES replied the three provisions include electronic
filing, filing wth Dbroader disclosure of details about
fi nances, and disclosures fromfornmer public officials.

Section 5 requires disclosure from fornmer public officials
within 90 days of l|eaving service in an official position. This
would apply to the governor, to high-ranking executive branch
officials, to judicial officers, to certain nunicipal officers,
and to other public officials as defined in Chapter 50 of Title
39. Basically this section would extend the existing financial
di sclosure requirenents to the final period of service.

Section 6 requires nore detail in the financial disclosures that
candidates and public officials file with APOC. The threshold
for reporting incone or interest is reduced to $1,000 from the
current $5,000 level. The disclosure would include: the source
of the incone, the anount received, the nunber of hours it took
to earn the income, and details regarding the services that were
provi ded. The $1,000 threshold would also apply to the existing
di sclosure requirenents for stocks, trusts, simlar interests,
| oans, | oan guarantees, and indebtedness.

MR. JONES said DOL is currently conparing the definitions in AS
39.50.200 with the list of boards and commssions so it’'s
possible that an amendrment will identify additional boards and
commi ssions that should be subject to the financial disclosure
requirenents.

1:41:51 PM

Section 7 requires that <candidates and public officials
el ectronically file financial disclosures. Again, APCC nay grant
exceptions in extraordinary circunstances.

MR. JONES explained that Sections 8-11 contain four substantive
i nprovenents to the Executive Branch Ethics Act.

Section 8 defines an “insignificant financial interest” for the
purpose of the Executive Branch Ethics Act. It establishes a
presunption that stock or ot her business ownership is
insignificant if the value of the interest is less than $5, 000.
The presunption addresses a situation where an interest is worth
| ess than $5,000, but has the potential for substantial increase
as a result of an official action by the executive branch
menber. In such cases a designated ethics supervisor would nake
the determination - perhaps after consulting the attorney

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 3- February 12, 2007



general. He noted that SB 19 addresses the issue sonmewhat
differently.

Responding to a question from Senator Therriault he said Section
8 says: “Stock or other ownership interest in a business is
presunmed to be insignificant if the value of the stock or other
ownership interest is |less than $5,000.”

1:44:59 PM
CHAIR FRENCH recalled that soneone nade a point that the
presunptive phrase could cover the situation where a stock
fluctuates; sonme days it’s over the $5,000 limt and sonme days
it’s under.

MR. JONES agreed and continued to Section 9. It establishes a
presunption that all gifts from a |obbyist to a public officer
or a menber of the officer’s imediate famly are inproper
unl ess the lobbyist is giving the gift to an immediate famly
menber .

MR. JONES said the presunptive phrase would allow flexibility to
accommodate varying circunstances such as the follow ng
hypot heti cal exanple. Before accepting a wedding gift from a
nei ghbor who happens to be a |obbyist, an executive branch
adm nistrative clerk wuld ask a designated ethics supervisor to
nmake a determination of whether the gift is permssible. The
supervi sor would use the standard of whether a reasonable person
could infer that the gift was intended to influence official
duties. In that circunstance it would seemto be overreaching to
prohi bit the wedding gift, he stated.

CHAI R FRENCH asked about the volume of gifts currently comng to
executive branch nmenbers from | obbyi sts.

MR. JONES said he did not have that information. “Those gifts
woul d be reported only if they exceed $150 to executive branch
nmenbers,” he said. The reports go to the designated ethics
supervi sor in each individual departnent.

CHAI R FRENCH asked if the restriction is strictly a prohibition
on gifts from |obbyists or a blanket prohibition. He asked if
the president of BP be prohibited from giving gifts to
Depart mnent of Revenue enpl oyees.

MR. JONES said yes; existing law prohibits gifts when it would

be reasonable to infer that the gift is intended to influence
official action. Also, there is a reporting requirenent if a

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -4- February 12, 2007



gift is worth nore than $150. SB 64 establishes an additiona
presunption that gifts from | obbyists are intended to influence
the performance of official duties.

CHAIR FRENCH questioned whether this doesn’'t anmount to an
outright ban. “If every gift is presuned to be intended to
i nfluence the performance of official duties, why in the world
woul d we tolerate that practice?”

MR JONES said it’s close to but not quite an outright ban.
First, there is the explicit exenption for gifts to famly
nmenbers and second, the presunption is established to deal with
t he nei ghbor -1 obbyi st weddi ng-gift situation.

1:51:08 PM

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI said SB 64 appears to say that no public
officer may receive neals or drinks from a |obbyist. He asked
about the current | aw.

MR, JONES agreed that SB 64 says that. Current |aw says that
when beverage and other hospitality is provided at soneone’s
honme, it is presuned that it is not intended to influence
of ficial action.

CHAI R FRENCH asked for clarification of whose private honme that
covers.

MR JONES said, “The regulation seens to indicate that the
intent is to cover the home of the person giving the gift and
not just anyone’'s hone.”

CHAI R FRENCH asked if that neans that an individual can not take
an executive branch nenber to lunch, but the individual my
entertain the executive branch menmber at his or her hone.

MR. JONES said existing law prohibits a gift that, it would be
reasonable to infer, is intended to influence official action.
He said that regulation has an explicit exception that applies
to hospitality provided at the provider’s hone.

MR. JONES restated that under current law providing food and
beverage is not prohibited outright. Wat is prohibited is a
gift that it would be reasonable to infer is intended to
i nfluence official action.

CHAI R FRENCH asked if the ban is prophylactic or have there been
et hics conpl ai nts.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 5- February 12, 2007



MR. JONES said he believes that it is prophylactic.

1:53:40 PM

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked i f presunptive | anguage IS
automatically “rebuttable” such that a person could go to the
departnment ethics supervisor who could nmake the case and
exercise the | atitude.

MR. JONES said that is both the intent and his understandi ng.

SENATOR THERRI AULT posed a hypothetical situation where a
| obbyi st organized a breakfast neeting with an adm nistration
official and the chair of the local PTA. He asked if it’'s okay
if the PTA chair pays for the breakfast.

MR. JONES replied it would be okay if the gift is small. By
regul ation there is a presunption that anything less than $50 is
not intended to influence official action. “And assum ng - based
on that regulation - that it would be unreasonable to infer that
the gift was intended to influence official action.” There
woul dn’t be an outright ban on a |obbyist’'s client paying for a
gift, he said, but generally there would be a ban on a | obbyi st

payi ng.

1:56:26 PM

MR. JONES expl ained that Section 10 anends AS 39.52.180(a) wth
respect to restrictions that apply after soneone |eaves the
executive branch. Under <current law a two-year restriction
prevents a former executive branch menber from working for
conpensation on a matter in which he or she was personally and
substantially invol ved.

SB 64 elimnates an exception that currently exists for work on
| egislation and regul ations. The current two-year restriction is
extended to include work that fornmer executive branch enpl oyees
did on legislation and regulations during state service. He
noted that the Senate Finance Commttee adopted a simlar
provi sion for SB 19.

MR. JONES explained that section 11 extends the existing one-
year ban on |obbying to include deputy comm ssioners of
princi pal departnents, and those hol ding policy-mking positions
in the governor's office. He clarified that the policy-nmaking
phrase was taken from the definition section of the financial
di scl osure provisions for APCC. The intent is that persons in
the governor’'s office that nust file financial disclosures with

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 6- February 12, 2007



APCC would also be subject to the one-year restriction on
| obbying after |leaving state service. SB 19 has a simlar
provi si on.

MR. JONES said that Sections 12-14 are procedural. Section 12
l[imts application of the post state enploynment restrictions so
they apply only to persons who | eave the executive branch after

the bill's effective date. Section 13 makes electronic filing
provisions effective on July 1, 2007 and Section 14 nakes the
remai nder of the bill effective imediately.

2:00: 21 PM

CHAI R FRENCH referenced electronic filing in Section 4, page 3
and asked M. Jones to specify to which individuals this would
apply. In particular he asked if this would apply to nunicipa
races for assenbly and school board as well as various borough
positions.

MR. JONES explained that Section 4 applies to |egislators,
| egislative directors and public nmenbers of the Select Commttee
on Legislative Ethics. Section 1, which also has an electronic

filing requirenent, applies to canpaign groups, politica
parties, and candidates for state elective offices. Section 7
applies to the governor, the lieutenant governor and public

officials including executive branch nenbers who are currently
required to file financial disclosures with the APOCC. The APCC
definition of public official also applies to judicial officers
including judges and justices as well as certain elected
of ficials such as assenbly nenbers.

CHAIR FRENCH asked if it would also apply to school board
nmenbers.

MR. JONES said yes, it applies to borough or city mayors borough
assenbly nenbers, city council menbers, school board nenbers,
elected utility board nenbers, city or borough managers, nenbers
of a city or borough planning or zoning conm ssion in a hone
rule or general law city or borough or unified nunicipality.
CHAI R FRENCH pointed out it would also apply to city councils.

MR. JONES agr eed.

CHAIR FRENCH questioned if there is any organized form of
government to which it would not apply.

MR. JONES replied, “None cone to mnd.”

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -7- February 12, 2007



2:03:12 PM

CHAI R FRENCH noted that Tamry Kenpton from APOC sent a letter
correcting testinony she gave at the last hearing. During the
heari ng she indicated that about 50 percent of the people that
file do so electronically. Wen she rechecked the data she
di scovered that in the last election cycle just 78 of the 511
candidates filed electronically. He enphasized that that
represents 15 percent so it’s inportant to keep in mnd that
this would inpose a significant new requirenent on 85 percent of
t he candi dates for office.

CHAIR FRENCH questioned whether the admnistration had
considered narrowng the requirenent and focusing on just the
governor and |ieutenant governor. He asked M. Jones if, during
deli berations on the preparation for the bill, any sort of
stratifying had been done to determine which offices are the
| east inmportant and which are the nobst inportant with regard to
electronic filing.

MR. JONES replied the discussion focused on the fact that “this
is an opportunity to allow technology to pronote denocracy.”
Wth electronic filing citizens can find out nore about the
interests of their public officials and candidates. This would
help citizens make nore informed decisions about contacting
|l egislators and in the polling booth. “W didn't dissect it
further to determ ne whether those sanme interests would apply in
nore |ocalized elections, but the principle seens to be the
same. The nore you know about the people that are representing
you, the nore infornmed a decision you can nmake about whether you
want themto represent you.”

CHAIR FRENCH agreed with the principle, but suggested there
needs to be sone bal ance when 85 percent of the candi dates have
not taken advantage of the nmethod. Noting that hand witten
docunents can be scanned and posted online quickly, he asked if
t hat avenue had been consi dered.

MR. JONES said scanned data is not searchable and scanners were
not nentioned when the bill was discussed. It would be an
i nprovenent over going to APOC and looking at a handwitten
docunent, but it’s not as accessible as one that is filed
el ectronically.

SENATOR HUGGE NS asked about the exenption for not reporting.

MR JONES said there is a $5,000 | ow budget camnpai gn excepti on.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 8- February 12, 2007



SENATOR HUGEA NS said he would assune that would be renpoved at
sonme poi nt.

MR. JONES said he could not speak for the governor or the
|l egislative director, but there is a pending bill that renoves
the exenption. That is not a governor’s bill, he said.

CHAIR FRENCH asked if the Alaska Muinicipal League (AM.) had
taken a position on the bill.

MR. JONES said not to his know edge.

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI asked if the bill would sweep in new groups
that would be required to file.

MR. JONES replied the intent is to address the nmethod of filing
and not to add new groups.

SENATOR THERRI AULT nentioned canpaign disclosures and a
successful initiative that rolled back |anguage such that the
source of contributions under $100 didn't have to be disclosed.
He noted that sone candidates raise $40,000 a year now under the
wording of that initiative and there is no information as to
where that noney canme from He asked if the adm nistration had
consi dered adding the |anguage back as part of the disclosure
requi renents.

MR. JONES replied that issue was not addressed.
SENATOR HUGGE NS agreed that that is a | arge | oophol e.

CHAIR FRENCH clarified that the governor's bill does not propose
to change that | aw.

MR. JONES stated that the only changes that are proposed wth
respect to ~canpaign finance and legislative activity are
di scl osure requirenments. For canpaign financing the proposed
change is electronic filing.

CHAI R FRENCH asked for an explanation of the different purposes
of the disclosures in Title 24 and Title 39 and whether the
times that the disclosures are due fall on the sane date.

MR. JONES replied he believes the purposes are the sane. That is

to provide information to the public about elected or appointed
officials’ financial interests that may affect their official

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 9- February 12, 2007



actions. He said he also believes that Title 24 and Title 39
di scl osures are each due on March 15 every year.

Responding to further questions, M. Jones said it is his
understanding that |egislators are covered only through Title
24; Title 39, Chapter 50 does not apply to |egislators.

SENATOR HUGAE NS asked how this would affect people who were
| obbyi sts before entering state service.

MR. JONES opined that it may be overreaching to prohibit the
appoi ntment of soneone who had previous experience as a
| obbyist. “There may be folks with | obbyist experience that have
very special skills to bring to a position.” Gven the size of
the state, he worries about tying the governor’s hands to the
point that the pool of available people is too stringently
restricted. It seens that if the governor nakes a poor choice
and it reflects poorly and may create an appearance of conflict,
then the public wll hold the person accountable through
election or public opinion nessages. That’'s a better way to
handle the issue than to establish a statutory prohibition, he
st at ed.

SENATOR HUGA NS clarified his point is not about hiring
| obbyi sts. “It’s what you hire them for and what ... they can do
once they are in a state service job in connection to whom or
what they were doing as a | obbyist.”

MR. JONES said the same anal ysis appli es.

SENATOR THERRI AULT questioned whether this kind of prohibition
had been litigated because it may have constitutional problens.
The courts understand and all ow sone prohibition against trading
on the public trust when noving from executive branch service
into | obbying, but noving from the private sector into a public
trust position is not the court’s concern or |atitude. Someone
nmoving in this direction is not necessarily trading on
know edge, expertise or connections that were nade previously,
he stated.

MR. JONES said he was not aware of any litigation, but he agrees
that there is potential for a constitutional argunent to be nmade
agai nst such a prohibition.

SENATOR W ELECHOWEKI read part of Section 5 as foll ows:

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -10- February 12, 2007



Sec. 39.50.020. Report of financial and business
interests. (a) A public official other than the

governor or the lieutenant governor shall file a
st at enent gi ving i ncone sour ces and busi ness
i nterests,
He asked if a rational still exists to exenpt the governor and

| i eutenant governor or if they are covered in another provision.

MR. JONES said the governor and |ieutenant governor are excepted
from the initial requirenment because they filed their initia
di scl osures as candidates for elective office. The March 15
deadl i ne applies for every subsequent financial disclosure.

2:19: 03 PM

CHAI R FRENCH found no further public testinony and cl osed public
testinony. He stated his intention to prepare a comittee
substitute. It would capture the ethics provisions that were not
in SB 19 or SB 20 as well as other cleanup suggestions fromthe
admnistration and  APOC. He  asked menbers to comment
particularly with regard to electronic filing.

2:20: 15 PM

SENATOR W ELECHOWEKI stated the belief that there are advantages
to electronic filing, but he questions the need for requiring it
to “bleed down” to the lower levels such as school board and
local city races. Although a lot of people in the Bush have
I nternet access, if they don't “this could be extrenely onerous
for many people in smaller races.” For that reason he has
questions at this point.

SENATOR THERRI AULT nentioned Sections 10 and 11 and questioned
how they would be addressed relative to the current versions of
SB 19. Those sections could be dropped, but we nust keep in mnd
that the way the idea is achieved is different, he said. Wth
regard to electronic filing he said he has concerns and perhaps
it would be better to start slowy with a tiered system that
over time expands to the |lower level races. He noted that M.
Kenpton said the new systemis quite different and he would be
interested in receiving a denonstration. Perhaps that would help
allay some of his concerns.

SENATOR HUGGE NS said he is interested in knowing what the term
“extraordinary” neans. He expressed the opinion that if 85
percent of the people aren’t filing electronically, there wll
be difficulties if it becones mandatory. He agreed with Senator
Therriault that phasing in the requirenent is worth considering.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -11- February 12, 2007



CHAIR FRENCH said that scanning the docunents and using a PDF
file my split the difference and he would contact APOC to |earn
what it would take to do that. It “is fairly cheap, fairly
quick, and a fairly easy way to get instant or fairly instant
access to a canpaign disclosure form” Acknow edging that the
PDF format is not searchable, he said that function could be
i ncorporated over tinme as the data is entered into the system

The public really wants access to the fornms to see if there has
been an influx of cash or a shifting of alliances, but in the
governor’s race, for exanple, it can take four or five days
before APOC can enter all the last mnute data. That neans it
takes that |ong before the public is able to see what is in that
filing and “that’s the mssing gap in nmy view,” he stated.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if the candidates or APOC woul d scan
the forms. He noted that current APCC | aw says disclosure forns
nmust be postmarked by the due date and that mght need to be
changed to say that the form nust be received by the due date.

SENATOR THERRI AULT commented on mail service in renote areas and
guesti oned whet her that is reasonabl e.

2:27:58 PM

CHAI R FRENCH asked Ms. Mles if the APCC report is presunmed to
be tinely if it is postmarked by a certain date or in APCC s
possessi on by the date.

BROOKE M LES, Executi ve Di rector, Al aska Publ i c Ofices
Comm ssion (APQOC), advised that it’s the postnark.

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI asked if APOC receives canpaign docunments
well after the filing deadlines.

M5. M LES said absolutely; it is fairly conmmon. Sonetines it's
i nadvertent and due to unreliable mail service “and sonetines
when canpai gn docunents are nmailed from the East Coast with an
expectation that they would get here bulk mail in two days, one
wonders how the filer could have that expectation.” Regulation
states that a postmark is the determ ning factor and she thought
that was adopted after a court case.

SENATOR THERRI AULT commented that it can be difficult to capture

all the data for a particular reporting w ndow and get it
post mar ked by the deadline, which is two or three days |ater.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -12- February 12, 2007



CHAIR FRENCH suggested that the seven-day report before an
election is only report for which it is a serious issue. That’s
when “everyone’s blood is up and the disclosures are comng
faster,” he said.

SENATOR HUGGE NS asked what sort of corrective neasures APCC
t akes when reporting i s nonconpliant.

M5. MLES explained the penalties are different under canpaign

di sclosure law and financial di scl osure | aw, but for
nonconpliance - when a report is late or missing information
there is always a $50 per day civil penalty. If information is
mssing the report 1is <considered to be late until the

information is received. She continued to say:

The conmm ssion staff |looks at this in a somewhat fair-
m nded way. For exanple, when a candidate files a
report and lists 300 contributors at X dollars anount.
As you're aware, you're filing a report that is
telling ... your constituents and the Al askan public
all of the noney you have received from $1 up. And
you're also required to give that person’s nanme and
address. Under current guidelines when that person has
given you nore than $250 you're required to give
occupati on and enpl oyer.

So case at hand, M. Chairman, were we to receive a
report that disclosed sone 300 contributors at X
dol l ars amount and say three or four that mght have
required occupation and enployer are mssing, we
usually try to handle with a phone call to the
candidate or the candidate’s chair and ask that they
do their best to obtain that information and get it to
us. And when that happens cooperatively, no civil
penalty is assessed.

CHAIR FRENCH asked if the seven day report 1is the |ast
conprehensive report that is due preceding an el ection cycle.

M5. M LES said under current guidelines that is correct.

CHAIR FRENCH asked the time span between when the reporting
period closes and when the report is actually due.

M5. MLES replied the end of the reporting period is always
three days before the filing day.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -13- February 12, 2007



CHAIR FRENCH asked if the seven day report is due seven days
before the el ection.

M5. MLES said yes; the report is due on a Tuesday and the | ast
day for which a candidate reports contributions is the preceding
Fri day.

CHAIR FRENCH asked if there has ever been an instance where a
seven day report didn't reach APOC because of a mail service
del ay.

M5. MLES said she is sure there has been such an instance, but
there have also been instances where the person was a day |ate
in mailing the report. “W don't always receive all of the
reports on time to get them published before Election Day.” This
year all were published, but this is the first year that ever
happened.

CHAIR FRENCH asked if APOC enploys extra staff to help enter
data at election tine.

M5. MLES said yes and she also offers overtine to existing
staff. Sometinmes it’'s nore helpful to use experienced staff to
enter data from handwitten canpaign disclosure reports because
they may be nore famliar with the names, she stated.

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked what the notivation is for filing
electronically. Is it so the public has inmediate access to the
information or so that APOC can run a nore efficient operation

he asked.

M5. MLES said the purpose is to provide better public service
and to establish long-term technology efficiencies for the
agency. Renenber, she said, APOCC is asking for not only the
i nformati on on canpai gn disclosure reports, but also on all the
financi al di sclosure reports that al | conm ssioners and
governor’s assistants file, which is not available online in any
formt.

Wth regard to scanning reports and putting the information into
a PDF file she advised that the Departnent of Adm nistration has
said that scanning the thousands of pages that come in every
year is not affordable in ternms of bandw dth.

2:39: 09 PM

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -14- February 12, 2007



SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI referenced the APOC zero fiscal note and
suggested that there will be efficiencies and cost savings over
tine.

M5. MLES agreed and said she though she indicated that *“we
woul d of course be seeking efficiencies once it is established.”

CHAIR FRENCH read the last sentence of the APOC fiscal note
whi ch says: “It is not anticipated that this neasure will add to
the costs of the Public Ofices Commssion.” It doesn’t nention
saving noney or relieving any of the current burdens, he said.

M5. MLES replied, “But it will.”
CHAI R FRENCH held SB 64 in committee.

There being no further business to conme before the commttee
Chair French adjourned the neeting at 2:40: 34 PM

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 15- February 12, 2007



